IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : CRIMINAL NO.
v. : DATE FILED:
JULIAN WYNN :  VIOLATIONS:

18 U.S.C. § 115 (threatening a federal

law enforcement officer - 1 count)

18 U.S.C. § 111 (assaulting, resisting,

and impeding employees of the United States
- 1 count)

INDICTMENT

COUNT ONE
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:
On or about March 15, 2011, inside Courtroom 12-B of the James A. Byrne
Federal Courthouse, located at 601 Market Street, in Philadelphia, in the Eastern District of
Pennsylvania, defendant
JULTIAN WYNN
threatened to assault and murder J K., a Federal law enforcement officer of the Federal Protective
Service, with intent to impede, intimidate, and interfere with J.K. while he was engaged in, and
with intent to retaliate against J.K. on account of, the performance of his official duties.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 115(a)(1)(B).



COUNT TWO

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:

On or about March 15, 2011, in the hallway of the James A. Byrne
Federal Courthouse, located at 601 Market Street, in Philadelphia, in the Eastern District of
Pennsylvania, defendant

JULIAN WYNN

knowingly and forcibly assaulted, resisted, opposed, impeded, intimidated, and interfered with
A.D. and J.H., each a uniformed Court Security Officer, and J.K., a Federal law enforcement
officer of the Federal Protective Service, while they were engaged in, and on account of], the
performance of their official duties.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 111.
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